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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA 

From: Bill Leonard, CCC representative 

Subject: Revision of RDA 6.15.1.3, Recording Medium of Performance 
 
CCC approves of the addition of an alternative to enable the usage of an externally 
controlled list.  We question, however, the need to provide the note pointing cataloguers 
to 7.21.  The element at instruction 7.21 is Medium of performance of musical content, 
not the details of medium of performance.  It is unusual to refer to a separate element 
using the text suggested in the final sentence of the addition.  That text is usually used 
when referring to details of the same element. 
 
Nevertheless, if the sentence is approved, we would suggest the following revisions:  

Record	
  details	
  of	
  medium	
  of	
  performance	
  if	
  considered	
  to	
  be	
  important	
  for	
  
identification	
  or	
  selection	
  (see	
  7.21).	
  	
  	
  


